



CV DAVID SPENCER REGIONAL MANAGER/ ARCHITECTURE PRINCIPAL

David has over 25 years experience in a wide variety of community and public buildings both as an architect and project manager. His specialist skills apply over the project life cycle from strategic planning, briefing, design and construction.

KEY STRENGTHS AND ATTRIBUTES

Experience in public domain projects -
Local Government and Private sector experience -
Management and Design skills - Value management -
Sustainability

AFFILIATIONS

GBCA Greenstar Accredited Professional

Registered Architect 4334 QLD

Registered Architect 8870 NSW

QUALIFICATIONS & TRAINING

Masters of Project Management

Graduate Diploma Project Management

Bachelor of Architecture

EXPERIENCE

2010 – Present
Region Manager, Architecture Principal
COMPLETE Urban Pty Ltd

2009 – 2010
Adelaide City Council, Adelaide

2006 – 2009
MPH Architects, Adelaide

2005 – 2006
The University of Adelaide, Adelaide

1996 – 2005
Woods Bagot, Adelaide

1990 – 1996
Nelson Dawson & Associates, Adelaide

1989 – 1990
Lester Firth and Associates, Sydney

1986 – 1988
Villis O'Brien Architects, Adelaide

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Project Helensvale Library (\$14.7m)
Client City of Gold Coast
Role Region Manager / Architecture Principal
Key Tasks Contract management, Construction administration, Finishes control.

Project Waverley Council Depot Development
Client Waverley Council
Role Region Manager / Architecture Principal
Key Tasks Design

Project Penrith City Council Depot (\$8.0m)
Client Penrith City Council
Role Region Manager / Architecture Principal
Key Tasks Design, Masterplanning

Project Randwick Council Depot (\$0.5m)
Client Randwick City Council
Role Region Manager / Architecture Principal
Key Tasks Masterplanning

Project Raymond Terrace Operations Facility
Client Port Stephens Council
Role Region Manager / Architecture Principal
Key Tasks Masterplanning

Project Mudgeeraba Aquatic Centre (\$12.0m)
Client City of Gold Coast
Role Region Manager / Architecture Principal
Key Tasks Project Director

Project Billington Street
Client City of Gold Coast
Role Region Manager / Architecture Principal
Key Tasks Project Director

Project Barmayee Multi Sports Precinct (\$8.0m)
Client Rockhampton Council
Role Region Manager / Architecture Principal
Key Tasks Project Director

Project Wallgrove Waste Recycling Centre
Client Dial A Dump Industries
Role Region Manager / Architecture Principal
Key Tasks Project Director

Project Bankstown Pools Upgrade (\$2.5m)
Client Bankstown City Council
Role Principal Architect
Key Tasks Design and Documentation

Project Robina Community Centre (\$3.2m)
Client City of Gold Coast
Role Principal Architect
Key Tasks Project Director